

**Cyngor Cymuned
Ystradfellte
Community Council**

Clerk: Mrs Susan Harvey Powell

Llwynfedwen Farm, Hepste, Penderyn, Aberdare, CF44 9QA
Tel: 01685 813201
sueharveypowell@gmail.com

Dear Sir/Madam

You are summoned to attend the ordinary meeting of the Ystradfellte Community Council to be held at **Ystradfellte Church Hall** on Monday 1st April 2019 at 7.00 p.m. to transact the following business.

Dated this day 26th March 2019

1. Apologies
2. To confirm minutes of the ordinary meeting of the Community Council held on the 4th March 2019
3. Dyfed Powys Police
4. County Borough Council Matters
5. Matters Arising
6. Correspondence
7. Planning Applications
8. Accounts
9. Members Verbal Reports

Yours sincerely

Susan Harvey Powell
Clerk

To The Chairman and all members of Ystradfellte Community Council

Ystradfellte Community Council

Minutes of the meeting of Ystradfellte Community Council held at Pontneddfechan Village Hall on 4th March 2019 at 7.00 p.m.

Present: Cllrs. C Woodley, H Pattrick, D Thomas, L Jones, K Bowman,
L Cornish, G Reynolds, N Collins, R Tyler BBNP

2019/21 Minutes

The minutes were passed as a true record proposed by Cllr. Jones and seconded by Cllr. Woodley

2019/22 Declaration of Interest

None recorded

2019/23 Dyfed Powys Police

Dyfed Powys Police were not present.

2019/24 County Borough Council

- a. Cattle Signs on A4059 – the support letter from Honddu Vets has been sent to Powys CC
- b. Powys CC – Budget meeting. The proposal was defeated by 1 vote. There will be cuts in education, libraries, highways, youth service, car park fees will go up, cemetery fees will go up. The council tax is set to rise by 9.5%.
- c. There are pot holes on the road between Penderyn and Ystradfellte and also on the Hepste road.
- d. Some of the stones on the bridge at PNV have fallen off.

2019/25 Matters Arising

- a. PNV Parking – Richard Tyler BBNP attended the meeting to discuss the Pen y Cymmoedd grant application for the parking feasibility study. RCT and Glynneath are supportive as the local community will benefit. Cllr. Thomas said that Tawe Uchaf may also be interested. Cllr. Pattrick asked what the feasibility study involved. Mr Tyler said that it involved 3 stages of consultation. The 1st stage would be whether there was a demand for the community based organisation that would be applying for the grant. The 2nd stage would be about how it would work and where the money would come from. Stage 3 would be about the implementation.

Cllr. Thomas said that there had already been 4 consultations and feels that there could be negativity from residents. He also asked about the planning application for Horgan's field. Mr Tyler said that the 28 day rule does not need a planning application, this has worked at Cwm Porth and the show field. Cllr. Thomas said that he did not think residents would be happy with this. There is room for 70 cars on a hard standing and overspill can use the field. Cllr. Reynolds asked whether the 70 car area could be permanent and the 28 day rule

on the overspill. N & PTCBC did not grant planning. Cllr. Thomas said that this needs to be clear to residents. Mr Tyler said that they are hoping to have Horgan's field open by Easter on the 28 day rule.

Hirwaun & Penderyn CC have supported the grant application in principal. Cllr. Reynolds was not aware that it had been presented to Glynneath Town council. Cllr. Thomas is worried that it will digress away from PNV. A vote was taken on supporting the application. Cllr. Reynolds and Collins abstained. It was agreed to support the application.

2019/26 Correspondence

- a. Wales Air Ambulance letter asking for financial assistance - £100.00 agreed.
- b. PNV O.A.P. Association letter asking for a grant.
- c. Reply from Powys CC justifying the expenditure on county hall.

2019/27 Planning

- a. BBNP extra 72 parking spaces at Gwaun Hepste Ystradfellte

2019/28 Accounts

Wales Audit	£182.75
One Voice Wales	£85.00
Wales Air Ambulance	£100.00
PNV OAP	£300.00
Wages, Tax, Pension etc	£304.87

Account Balances

Main Account	£9848.53
High Interest	£1944.38
Ariel Account	£2912.31

2019/29 Members Verbal Reports

- a. There will be a radio interview with Richard Tyler BBNP regarding the waterfalls area on Radio Wales on Saturday morning. Cllr. Cornish will also be taking part.

The next meeting will be held at Ystradfellte Church Hall on Monday 1st April 2019 at 7.00 p.m

This concluded the meeting, which the Chairman duly closed.

Signed Date.....

Chairman